Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: February 14, 2014

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — February 20, 2014)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Amber Luallen, Recreation Manager, Grade 114E, $1,729.52 biweekly in the Division of Parks and Recreation,
effective March 10, 2014.

Demetria Mehlhorn, Program Manager St., Grade 120E, $2,556.88 biweekly in the Division of Environmental
Policy, effective March 10, 2014.

Conley White, Equipment Operator St., Grade 109N, $19.613 hourly in the Division of Parks and Recreation,
effective March 10, 2014.

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Roger Mulvaney, Traffic Engineer, Grade 117E, $1,899.76 biweekly in the Division of Traffic Engineering,
effective February 6, 2014.

Brenda McFaddin, Staff Assistant, Grade 107N, $15.428 hourly in the Division of Police, effective January 15,
2014.

Marcia Woodyard, Staff Assistant, Grade 107N, $13.237 hourly in the Division of Police, effective July 1, 2013.

Tyler Jett, Heavy Equipment Technician, Grade 113N, $16.624 hourly in the Division of Facilities and Fleet
Management, effective February 5, 2014.
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PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENTS

Samantha Moore, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $28.588 hourly in the Division of Police, effective January 15,
2014.
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